Phase III: Executive Summary for Schools_12072017_09:21

Phase III: Executive Summary for Schools

Radcliff Elementary School

Christopher Corder 1145 S. Dixie Blvd Radcliff, Kentucky, 40160 United States of America

Last Modified: 12/08/2017 Status: Open

e Prove diagnostics

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Executive Summary	3
ATTACHMENT SUMMARY	5

Phase III: Executive Summary for Schools

Executive Summary

Description of the School

Describe the school's size, community/communities, location, and changes it has experienced in the last three years. Include demographic information about the students, staff, and community at large. What unique features and challenges are associated with the community/communities the school serves?

Radcliff Elementary is located in northern Hardin County in the city of Radcliff, Kentucky. Radcliff Elementary is located just a few minutes outside of the gates of Fort Knox (a US Army base). 89% of the population of 22,490 report an education level of high school or better. The median household income is \$45,464 with 19.5% living below the poverty level. During the 2016-2017 school year, there were 479 students and 33 certified teachers. Based on the data 54.1% of our students are minority, while 5.71% of our teachers are minority; 0% of our administrators are minority. While 79.5% of our student body qualify for free or reduced lunch, all of our students receive free breakfast and lunch. 49% of our teachers have four or more years experience, 28% have one to three years experience, while 23% were in their first year of teaching. During the 2016-2017 school year Radcliff experienced 27% teacher turnover. In addition, Radcliff is a highly transient school where approximately 33% of our student population moves in and out during the school year.

ATTACHMENTS

Please be sure to upload the files in the Attachments section at the end of the diagnostic.

School's Purpose

Provide the school's purpose statement and ancillary content such as mission, vision, values, and/or beliefs. Describe how the school embodies its purpose through its program offerings and expectations for students.

Radcliff Elementary strives to provide meaningful learning experiences and knowledge that will enable our students to become self-sufficient and active members of our diverse community. Our purpose is to ensure that our students become responsible citizens, active community members, and lifelong learners. Our school-wide expectations are to be responsible, respectful, and ready. Our National Beta Club fosters academic, leadership, and service opportunities for our students. Our VEX/Robotics club encourages creativity, innovation, and problem solving for our students. We have an enrichment/enhancement block, daytime ESS, and an after school academic help program. Radcliff Elementary also offers a 4th/5th grade basketball team and academic team.

ATTACHMENTS

Please be sure to upload the files in the Attachments section at the end of the diagnostic.

Notable Achievements and Areas of Improvement

Describe the school's notable achievements and areas of improvement in the last three years. Additionally, describe areas for improvement that the school is striving to achieve in the next three years.

The student attendance rate at Radcliff Elementary has been at or around 95% for the past five years. In the 2016-2017 school year, Radcliff Elementary saw a 33% decrease in behavior referrals.

ATTACHMENTS

Please be sure to upload the files in the Attachments section at the end of the diagnostic.

Additional Information

Provide any additional information you would like to share with the public and community that were not prompted in the previous sections.

Radcliff Elementary School

N/A

ATTACHMENTS

Please be sure to upload the files in the Attachments section at the end of the diagnostic.

Radcliff Elementary School

ATTACHMENT SUMMARY

Attachment Name	Description	Item(s)
Radcliff Census Information	Demographic/Census information for the city of Radcliff.	
School Report Card	School Report Card for 2016-2017	